



eugenio.pizzetti@crccdlex.com



crccdlex.com

#### PRACTICE AREAS

LITIGATION

#### **LANGUAGES**

ITALIAN / ENGLISH



# Eugenio Pizzetti

### Partner

Mainly deals with civil and commercial litigation, assisting industrial and financial clients, both Italian and international. In particular, he has gained significant expertise in financial litigation, assisting certain of the major disputes in recent years in relation to financial derivatives.

He has also gained significant experience in the management of disputes arising from the scope of securitisation operations, also with specific reference to the possible liability profiles of the parties involved in the management of such structures.

He also has a solid experience in the management of civil litigation by product liability, in particular in the medical and pharmaceutical sector. In the academic field, in the past, he has collaborated with the chairs of Commercial Law and Industrial Law at the Università Commerciale "Luigi Bocconi" and at the Università del Piemonte Orientale.

## **Education** -

- LL.M, Master in intellectual property organized by WIPO and the University of Turin, 2008
- Law Degree University of Milano Bicocca, 2005

## Professional qualification —

- Cassazionista Admitted to the Italian Supreme Court of Cassazione in 2022
- Avvocato Admitted to the Milan Bar Association in 2009

# Professional experience -

2020 Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2013 - 2020 Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP, Milan
2009 - 2012 Lombardi Molinari & Associati, Milan
2005 - 2009 Danovi & Giorgianni, Milan